

From: Brad Filkins

To: Jose Trevino

Date: October 23, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0674-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Mr. Trevino,

I have been unable to find the proper data or procedure for working with the FSS stations. What I would like to propose is that the license be amended to exclude that band of frequencies.

Another problem that I have encountered is that the Monument Peak site I have listed is having problems and I may not even be able to get up there. We are currently contacting another site in the same area. As soon as I get coordinates for the new site I will forward them to you.

Thank you again for your time and consideration in this matter.

Brad Filkins